MAYOR LINDA GORTON h\ LEX'NGTON MONICA CONRAD

COMMISSIONER
GENERAL SERVICES

TO: Linda Gorton, Mayor
Urban County Council

FROM: ~W\Lé‘i‘- Lonm. Cormd

Manica @om'ad, Acting ComtmSsioner, General Services —

CC: Jamshid Baradaran, Director Facilities & Fleet Management
Sandra Lopez, Administrative Office Senior, General Services

DATE: March 18, 2020

SUBJECT:  Authorization to approve lease agreement with Bluegrass Community Health
Center (BCHC)

Request:
Approval from Urban County Council to enter into a lease agreement with Bluegrass
Community Health Center (BCHC) for the space located at 1306 Versailles Road.

Why are you requesting?
The BCHC provides health care services and has become an integral service for the community.

The agreement will begin April 1, 2020 and expire June 30, 2021.

What is the cost in current and future years?

The cost for this FY is: $27,675.00 (Revenue)
The cost for next FY is: $110,700.00 (Revenue)
Are the funds budgeted?

Revenues will be deposited to funding string: 1101-606402-6421-42181-10

File #: 0378-20

Director/Commissioner: Jamshid Baradaran, Director of Facilities & Fleet Management
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